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From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com]

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 3:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: REILLY .STEVE@Ieg.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090447-WS, CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities

Attachments: NoA pdf

Docket No. and Name;
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities
d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities

Person Filing:

Blair H. Chan

Ruden McClosky P.A,

401 E. Jackson Street, Suite 2700
Tampa, FL 33602

{813) 222-.6604

(813) 314-6904
Blair.Chan@ruden.com

Filed on behalf of:
CWS Communities dfb/a Palm Valley Utilities

Total number of pages:
Two (2)

Description:
Notice of Appearance.

—

; Maggie Freedman
Legal Secretary ‘I'mky

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FE 32301

Direct 850-412-2021 | Fax 850-412-1321
Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

To subscribe to our advisories, please click here.

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review,
retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-
764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message
or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not
have been produced by the sender.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Inre: Application for staff-assisted rate case)

in Seminole County by CWS Communities ) Docket No. 090447-WS
LP d/v/a Palm ValleyUtilities ) Filed: June 25, 2010

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE
BLAIR H. CHAN, ESQUIRE, of Ruden McClosky hereby provides notice of his
appearance as additional counsel of record for CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities
in the above-captioned case, and requested that copies of all, notices, pleadings, motions, orders,

and all other documents filed in these proceedings be served upon him.

Respectfully submitted,

CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities

By: _\ . N
Blair H. Chan [ FBN  Syeuzy
Ruden, McClosky
401 E. Jackson Street, Suite 2700
Tampa, FL. 33602
(813) 222-6604
(813) 314-6904
Blair.Chan@ruden.com

Attorneys for CWS Communities LP
d/b/a Palm Valley

RM:7478620:1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via
FElectronic Mail, this 25™ day of June 2010 to:

Del Burfitt

815 East Palm Valley Drive
Oviedo, FL 32765-6955
Phone: 407-920-0228

Email: dburfitt@citizensfp.com

Donald Hartwig

3906 Needle Palm Place
Oviedo, FL 32765-7601
Phone: 407-365-5930
Email: dghartwig@att.net

Jessie Hummel

3869 Sabal Drive

Oviedo, FL 32765-6955

Phone: 407-366-9321

Email: JessieHummel@bellsouth.net

Blair H. Chan

RM:7478620:1




